

Curriculum Vitae

Gundars Bērziņš: Professor, Doctor's degree in Management (Dr.sc.admin.), Dean of the Faculty of Business, Management and Economics, University of Latvia; Senior Researcher, Institute of Economics and Management, Faculty of Business, Management and Economics; Corresponding Member of the Latvian Academy of Sciences; Expert of the Latvian Science Council (expert rights in Management).

EDUCATION

- 2003–2013 PhD in Administration Sciences, Faculty of Economics and Management University of Latvia
- 1995–1998 Master`s degree in Business administration, Faculty of Economics and Management, University of Latvia
- 1990–1995 Bachelor`s degree in Business administration, Faculty of Economics and Management, University of Latvia

POSITIONS

- 2017 – 2023 Leading researcher, Institute of Economics and Management, University of Latvia
- 2018 Professor, University of Latvia
- Since 2016 Dean of Faculty of Business, Management and Economics, University of Latvia
- 2015 – 2018 Associate Profesor, University of Latvia, Faculty of Economics and Management
- 2014 – 2015 Assistant Profesor, University of Latvia, Faculty of Economics and Management
- 2009 – 2016 Chancellor, University of Latvia
- 2008 – 2009 Director of Finance and accounting department,
- 2003 – 2008 Executive director, University of Latvia, Faculty of Economics and Management
- 2002 – 2014 Lector, University of Latvia, Faculty of Economics and Management 2001 – 2003 Dean assistant on international contact management University of Latvia, Faculty of Economics and Management
- 1998 – 2001 Executive director, AD Trans Ltd.
- 1995 – 1998 Executive director, HZ Trans Ltd.
- 1993 – 1995 Director, Banex Ltd.

PUBLICATIONS

Irina Arhipova, Gundars Bērziņš, Edgars Brēķis, Jevgenija Kravcova, Juris Binde. The methodology of Region Economic Development Evaluation Using Mobile Positioning Data. – Varazdin Development and Entrepreneurship Agency in cooperation with City of Prague University North, Croatia, Faculty of Management University of Warsaw, Poland / 20th International Scientific Conference on Economic and Social Development. Book of Proceeding ISSN 1849-7535, 27-28 April 2017, 111 – 120 p. (**Web of Science**);

Nikolajs Nečvaļš, Gundars Bērziņš, Signe Bāliņa, Inna Šteinbuka. Constructing Unbiased Prediction Limits on Future Outcomes under Parametric Uncertainty of Underlying Models Via Pivotal Quantity Averaging Approach / N. A. Nechval, G. Berzins, S. Balina, I. Steinbuka, K. N. Nechval. References: p.345-346 // Automatic Control and Computer Sciences Vol. 51, N 5 (2017), p.331-346 : fig., Thm., Cor., tab. <https://doi.org/10.3103/S0146411617050054>. , URL: <https://link.springer.com/content/pdf/10.3103%2FS0146411617050054.pdf> ISSN 0146-4116 (**SCOPUS, Web of Science**);

Nikolajs Nečvaļš, Gundars Bērziņš, Vadims Danovičs. A new dynamic model for anticipatory adaptive control of airline seat reservation via order statistics of cumulative customer demand / Nicholas Nechval, Gundars Berzins, Vadims Danovics // Advances in Artificial Intelligence: From Theory to Practice : 30th International Conference on Industrial, Engineering and Other Applications of Applied Intelligent Systems; Arras, France; June 27-30, 2017 : Proceedings / ed. M. Ali, S. Benferhat, K. Tabia (Lecture Notes in Computer Science). Vol. 10350 (2017), p.359-370. DOI: 10.1007/978-3-319-60042-0_41. , URL: https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007%2F978-3-319-60042-0_41 ISBN 9783319600413. ISSN 0302-9743 (**SCOPUS**);

Nikolajs Nečvaļš, Gundars Bērziņš, Vadims Danovičs. Adaptive Planning in-Service Inspections of Fatigued Structures in Damage Tolerance Situations via Observations of Crack Growth Process / Nicholas Nechval, Gundars Berzins, Vadims Danovics // Advances in Artificial Intelligence: From Theory to Practice : 30th International Conference on Industrial, Engineering and Other Applications of Applied Intelligent Systems; Arras, France; June 27-30, 2017 : Proceedings / ed. M. Ali, S. Benferhat, K. Tabia (Lecture Notes in Computer Science). Vol. 10350 (2017), p.426-432. DOI: 10.1007/978-3-319-60042-0_46.,URL: https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007%2F978-3-319-60042-0_46 ISBN 9783319600413. ISSN 0302-9743 (**SCOPUS**);

Gundars Bērziņš, Erina, Jana, Ingars Erins. Higher education funding policies in the BSR countries and higher education tuition expenses and thematic field indices in Latvia / Jana Erina, Ingars Erins, Gundars Berzins // 28th International Business Information Management Association Conference - Vision 2020: Innovation Management, Development Sustainability, and Competitive Economic Growth : Proceedings Seville, 2016 (2016), p.3771-3782., URL: <http://www.ibima.org/SPAIN2016/papers/isgb.html> ISBN 9780986041983 (**SCOPUS, Web of Science**)

Author of more than 172 publications

OTHER INFORMATION

1. Member of Senate Strategy Commission, University of Latvia
2. Member of Senate Finance and Budget Commission, University of Latvia
3. Member of Senate Academic Staff Group, University of Latvia
4. Member of Council, Faculty of Business, Management and Economics; University of Latvia
5. Member of the Council of the Strategy; Faculty of Business, Management and Economics; University of Latvia
6. Chairperson of the Board of Business Incubator of University of Latvia
7. Member of Conference Organizing Committee “New Challenges of Economic and Business Development”
8. Member of “The Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business (AACSB)”